
1

David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of Kevin Ward 
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2010 7:01 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * The Pre-Tucson Mineral Auction Closes Today *

 

  

  The Final Pre-Tucson Mineral Auction Closes Tonight! 

  

This is the final call for the auction! The mineral auction will close this evening 

at 8 PM central / 9 PM eastern and all bids need to be in prior to that time. If 

you wish to place a bid but find it difficult due to your time zone, please e-mail 

and I will place a proxy bid for you. And don't forget that this is a special event 

auction - Read below! 

  

SPECIAL FEATURE ** In this final auction before the show, I want to try 

something that was very popular last year at this time. I have plenty of room 

to add additional auction specimens so e-mail me the items you would most 

like to see in the auction along with your starting bids. If I'm able, I will add 

those specimens to the auction and your bids will become the opening bids. 

In this way, you can build your own auction! If you have your eye on a  
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website specimen, e-mail me the item number with your bid and I'll make 

it part of the auction. 

  

             Direct Link to the Auction!  

  

Good luck and see you in Tucson! 

  

Kevin 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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